

Present:

Anita Shirley- CNUSD Jennifer Lopez- HOPE Ashley Hanson- RUHS Julie Woodruff- Voices for Children Meg E'amato- CNTA Robin Jones- CNUSD Michelle Castillo- CNUSD-TUPE Nicole Nevarez- HOPE Intern Lourdes Caracoza- Alma Family Services Carol Coyne- UNITY-CNUSD Erin Whitt- Olive Crest

1. Welcome and Introduction:

2. Review and Approve May Minutes

a. Ashley makes motion to approve minutes, Robin seconds – All approved with the pending changes.

3. What is HOPE Collaborative?

- a. Mission Statement
- b. Regional Collaborative Councils

4. DPSS Sip goals

- a. DPSS conducted an assessment for 5 years and would like HOPE collaborative to help with their set goals.
- b. They mentioned the way the HOPE collaborative is spending their money is not aligning with DPSS goals, so they would like the money spent to align with what they are doing.
- c. There was discussion on how collaborative activities meet the SIP goals
- d. Ashley asked if we could include the SIP goals in the bylaws to assist in meeting the goal and to better support each other among the different collaboratives.
- e. Carol mentioned the need to address the child abuse affecting the LGBTQ population. She passed out an infographic and mentioned the presentation that was given last meeting but DPSS was not present to receive feedback.
 - i. DPSS needs to provide us with assistance on how to help them meet their goals
 - ii. Carol would like to table this topic to discuss in further detail later on
- f. Ashley mentioned she is involved with LGBT policy and concerns regarding their community.
- g. Collaborative members mentioned the frustration with DPSS not communicating on the needs and how the collaborative can provide support.
- h. Erin mentioned Faith and Motion meetings provide valuable information regarding what is going on in the county. It is held the 4th Thursday of every month. They went Dark in July. The meeting is held at the La sierra DPSS office 9:00-10:30am



i. Annual report on county statistics are discussed in the community partners forum in September done by the children and family services and probation

5. Establishing District 2 Focus Area

6. HOPE Updates

- a. Collaborative going dark
 - i. Collaborative can no longer go dark on any months.

7. Budget

- a. Last year
- b. Pending
- c. Being prepared
 - i. During time of voting: flyer, budget, volunteer breakdown
- d. Food for meeting
 - i. This can be purchased if the collaborative votes to spend money on food. As of now the collaborative decided not to spend money on food.

8. Collaborative Roles

- a. DPSS: cannot vote but are present at the meeting
- b. HOPE: HOPE Program Specialist is here for support
- c. Collaborative members: members should participate in events. There was a discussion on the need for collaborative members to participate.

9. District 2 Officers

- a. Secretary Position: encompasses typing minutes during meeting and emailing them to the HOPE staff
- b. Co-Chair Position: substitute for the Chair Position when absent at the Collaborative meetings
- c. Chair Position: attend board meetings, facilitate meetings, and make sure budget is being spent properly. Anita mentioned she has not been able to attend to Board meetings to place a vote.

10. Attendance

a. HOPE Program Specialist discussed the importance of that Collaborative members maintain attendance at the meetings. There was also a discussion regarding the importance of attendance when making funding requests.

11. Upcoming Events

- a. Ashley- Behavioral health- TAY centers are under an innovation grant and must demonstrate they are effective. Recovery Happens, Sept. 14th at Fairmont park,
 - i. Meg mentioned her wife has gone through the training but finds it difficult for students to attend the center in Riverside. There is a need for a center in Corona.



- b. UNITY- United Neighbors Involving Today's Youth, kickoff meeting August 23rd 11:30am Corona City Hall, lunch is provided, opportunity to share your organization details
- c. CASA- monthly trainings for volunteers, 3x a month information session

12. Recent Events

- a. Ashley, 1st Hemet pride event was amazing
- b. Anita- last Wednesday the parent center had an event for our foster students. Dental work, haircuts, shoes

13. Successes/Challenges

- a. Erin- homelessness in families which is the number one reason for referrals
 - i. There was a discussion on the struggles of theses
- b. Meg- homeless in Corona Facebook, Tuesday July 31st at Miguel's restaurant
- c. Carol- CPD might be able to present about their homeless task force
- d. Anita- there is a questionnaire when they enroll in school and trying to expand
- e. Alma family services- Jurupa- Lourdes shared their location and services- 562-754-9760
 - i. LGBT friendly facility
- f. Ashley mentioned the W-path training for 3days and become certified in LGBT care

14. Public comments

15. Adjournment 10:50am

Next Meeting: August 28, 2018 9:30am-11:00am Location: Corona Norco YMCA, 427 E. Grand Corona, CA 92879

Respectfully Submitted by: Michelle Castillo

Minutes Approved: August 28, 2018



Present:

Anita Shirley- CNUSD Michelle Castillo- CNUSD-TUPE Franciso Ramirez - DPSS Nicole Nevarez- HOPE Intern

Richard Rios – RUBHS/ RBY Lourdes Caracoza- Alma Family Services

Deanne McCollum – DPSS Carol Coyne- UNITY-CNUSD

Meg E'amato- CNTA Erin Whitt- Olive Crest

Robin Jones- CNUSD Victoria Stephan – Stephan Center

Solly Dulaney – CNUSD Alicia Diaz – Corona Norco United Way

Mel Campbell – CNUSD Chanel Munoz – CNUSD

Cassandra Kester – Assembly member Cervantes

1. Welcome and Introduction:

a. Meeting commenced at 9:34am

2. Review and Approve July Minutes

a. Robin makes a motion to approve minutes, Meg seconds – All approved with the pending change.

3. Establishing District 2 Focus Area

- a. Deanne answered questions about the SIP goals and the relationship between HOPE and DPSS
- b. There was a discussion about the Area of Focus
- c. Collaborative wants to continue serving At Risk Youth
- d. Anita would like us to clarify At Risk Youth
- e. The Area of Focus is "At Risk Youth with priority for foster, kinship, LGBTQ, and homeless youth"

f. Meg makes a motion to approve the Area of Focus; Victoria seconds – All approved

4. **HOPE Updates**

- a. HOPE Program Specialist explained the HOPE Collaborative / Rubidoux FRC Partnership, on one event every quarter at the Rubidoux FRC
- b. Francisco explained what the services and events that the Rubidoux FRC provides

5. Budget

- a. Pending
- b. Victoria was asking questions about the Budget planning for the next meeting
- c. Being prepared
 - i. During time of voting: flyer, budget, volunteer breakdown

6. Attendance

a. HOPE Program Specialist discussed the importance that Collaborative members maintain attendance at the meetings.



7. Upcoming Events

- a. Members shared upcoming events- Nicole will post all flyers on the HOPE website
- b. Nicole mentioned we need to increase outreach material passed out by 10%. Therefore, we need to take inventory. Anita will give all material to Nicole.
- c. Community Partners Forum is on September 26, 2018, 9:30am to 4:30pm, at Moreno Valley Conference Center, 14075 Frederick St. Moreno Valley.
- d. Family Fun Festival is on October 28, 2018, from 12:00pm to 4:00pm.
 - i. the Collaborative wants to participate, we will have a volunteer sign up
- e. Building a Beloved Corona is on September 1, 2018, 10:00am to 4:00pm, at 815 W. 6th st Corona.
- f. 24/7 Dads is on September 23, 2018, at the CNUSD/ Parent Center, the wkshp is for dads and their children
- g. Homework lab is opening on September 13 at Corona Norco United Way. Parents can take a parenting class while the children are at tutoring
- h. Disaster Preparedness meeting is on September 5, 2018, families will be taught how to prepare for a disaster
- i. Legislative breakfast is on September 18, 2018 at 8:00am at the IEHP Community Resource Center in Riverside
- j. Women's Leadership Conference is on September 13, 2018 at Crossroads Church

8. Recent Events

- a. UNITY- United Neighbors Involving Today's Youth, kickoff meeting August 23rd 11:30am Corona City Hall, lunch was provided, opportunity to share your organization details
- b. Faith in motion meeting was on August 23, 2018 at DPSS in Riverside

9. Successes/Challenges

10. Public comments

11. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned at 10:51am

Next Meeting: August 28, 2018 9:30am-11:00am Location: Corona Norco YMCA, 427 E. Grand Corona, CA 92879

Meeting commenced at :9:34am

Meeting adjourned at: 10:51am

Respectfully Submitted by: Nicole Nevarez

Approved: September 25, 2018



Present:

Carol Coyne – CNUSD

Irene Tobias – RARCC

Postiny Martinez ESA Volunteer

CNUSD

Solly Dylaney CNUSD

Destiny Martinez – FSA Volunteer Solly Dulaney – CNUSD

Chanel Munoz – CNUSD Luisa Tassau – Assembly Member Cervantes

Victoria Stephen – The Stephen Center Anita Shirley – CNUSD

Michelle Castillo – CNUSD Brenda Cabrera – Olive Crest

Deanne McCollum – DPSS Marisol Pilotin – IEHP

Tawny Weir – California Mentor Judy Flynn – Corona Norco Day of the Child

JD Fuller – California MentorFrancisco Ramirez – DPSSNicole Nevarez – HOPEMarisol Anzures - HOPE

1. Welcome and Introduction:

a. Meeting was called to order at 9:35am by Anita Shirley.

2. Review and Approve August Minutes

a. Victoria makes motion to approve minutes, Luisa seconds – All Approved

3. HOPE Updates

- a. HOPE Program Specialist mentioned the budget was approved \$8,570
- b. New program specialist Maribel Anzures
- c. HOPE for the holidays is coming up-toys for foster kids assigned by social workers at the county
 - i. Additional information next month
 - ii. Boxes have been placed at the district office in the past and various other locations

4. Budget

- a. Funding form was passed out. If you would like to request funding, email Nicole the form. She will then make copies for the collaborative to discuss and approve funds to be spent. Form also lists requirements for funding, Flyers, what the money is being used for etc.
- b. Victoria- asked if people can request funds from multiple districts if the event is going to allow people from outside the district to attend
- c. Deanne- mentioned we do not want people going around to different collaboratives asking for money
- d. Michelle mentioned if we are hosting an event, there is always a chance people from surrounding communities will attend. As long as our target population is District 2, we do not need to request money from other collaboratives since that is not their event.



e. Nicole mentioned the budget guidelines

5. Upcoming Events

- a. Carol- Red Ribbon Family Fun Festival
 - i. Sunday October 28, 2018 12pm-4pm
 - ii. Promenade Park 615 Richey St., Corona
- b. Robin- Red Ribbon poster and writing contest- we need judges
 - i. Judging Nov. 1st at Corona city hall
 - ii. Judging Nov.2nd at Corona Norco USD
- c. Anita- We would like HOPE to have a booth and we need collaborative members to volunteer at booth
- d. Victoria will be there 3pm-4pm
- e. UNITED WAY- Monday Oct. 8th free flu shot at settlement house 9am-6pm
 - i. Homework club services
- f. Judy- WKYC- 2,000 children each day welcome to come watch or volunteer. Contact Judy for additional information crossroads Christian church
- g. Luisa from Sabrina Cervantes office
 - i. Oct. 13th books con amigos 9am -11am Spanish heritage foundation. To promote literacy
 - ii. Oct. 20th pathways to higher education conference
 - iii. Luisa will email flyers to Nicole to distribute to the collaborative
- h. Robin- please join us for the one Red Ribbon meeting tomorrow at 4pm
- i. Victoria- Inland empire- health education meeting
 - i. San Bernardino county medical society in Redlands
 - ii. Nov 6th lunch is served. Will be presenting data on health needs in rural areas.
 - iii. IEHP in partnership with 211
 - iv. Marisol also handed out a September event calendar for their resource center.
- j. Nicole- HOPE is having a human trafficking workshop at the Rubidoux resource center. Flyer will be emailed.
- k. Francisco- Rubidoux family resource center
 - i. parenting classes currently taking place
 - a. family counseling, nutrition classes, ESL classes, opened M-F

6. Recent Events

- a. Tawny- Family centered treatment- incorporates the entire family involved in the treatment
 - i. contract with dept. of mental health 0-21 medical patients
 - ii. Work with foster families



7. Success/ Challenges

a. No comments

8. Public Comments

- a. Luisa-shared some of Sabrina Cervantes story along with her story
- b. She had a bill passed Senate and Assembly human trafficking for internet, it will be considered the same offense
- c. Passed additional student survivors of sexual assault will remain confidential
- d. Shared bills that were passed
- e. Any legislative concern or state agency concerns please contact their office

9. Adjournment 10:25am

Next Meeting: October 23, 2018 9:30am-11:00am Location: Corona Norco YMCA, 427 E. Grand Corona, CA 92879

Meeting commenced at: 9:35am Meeting adjourned at: 10:25am

Respectfully submitted by: Michelle Castillo

Approved: October 17, 2018



Present:

Nicole Nevarez – HOPE Destiny Martinez – Volunteer

Anita Shirley – CNUSD Irene Tobias - RARCC

Robin Jones – CNUSD / U CAN STOP Solly Dulaney – CNSUD/ U CAN STOP

Denisse Olguin – CNUW Judy Flynn – Volunteer Victoria Stephen – The Stephen Center Deanne Mc Collum – DPSS

Michelle Castillo – CNUSD/U CAN STOP Chanel Munoz – CNUSD/U CAN STOP

Denise Gutierrez – Big Brothers Big Sisters

Luisa Tassan – Assembly Member Sabrina Cervantez

1. Welcome and Introduction:

a. Meeting was called to order at 9:30am by Anita Shirley.

2. Review and Approve September Minutes

a. Carol makes motion to approve September minutes, Luisa seconds- All approved with amendment to point 8a- bill passed senate and assembly.

3. Expenditure

- a. Nicole- funding request form was submitted by Victoria.
- b. Victoria- Stephen Center has partnered with CAT (Christian Arts & Theatre). Request is for HOPE to sponsor 67 children to attend event. \$1,000 to attend event performance and receive a book. The play is a musical based on the book Junie B Jones. \$536 for the ticket and \$464 for books.
- c. Anita- suggested that all students come from the D2 area.
- d. HOPE Program Specialist asked how does this prevents child abuse? How does this help them?
- e. Victoria- CAT offers scholarships and gives them a view on story telling. Pairing it with literacy allows them to have a positive experience with reading. It creates a positive relationship with literacy and a vehicle for other experiences.
- f. Luisa- asked if there are other grants that fund theater shows. Luisa will forward the information to Nicole to submit to the collaborative.
- g. Victoria- is not sure
- h. Robin- how do students know about the scholarships available?
- i. Victoria- will have to ask Cynthia but students have the information in the program. Group homes and foster parents know the scholarships are available.
- j. Deanne- stated the mission and asked how the request relates to the mission.
- k. Anita- read the request form. She suggested to sponsoring the books or the theater.
- 1. Victoria- a ticket pays for the book and show. We would have to sponsor less children.

	-



- m. HOPE Program Specialist suggests sending this request to the HOPE board.
- n. The funding request was tabled until the HOPE Board gives their feedback.
- o. HOPE Program Specialist provided a list of inventory
- p. Anita- asked about material in Mandarin/ Cantonese
- q. Victoria- mentioned looking at the cultural aspect when outreaching to this demographic.
- r. Anita- would like to provide supplies to counselor
- s. Victoria- children's partnerships has many resources in different languages

4. HOPE Updates

- a. Hope for the Holidays- flyer was provided
- b. Fall Campaign- targeting teens to promote the message of see something say something. Will be reaching out to students at community events.
- c. Anita shared a group of foster youth that might be able to participate.
- d. There was discussion on different strategies to reach youth.
- e. Anita- suggested mentoring students that are already providing a form of peer to peer mentoring. Link crew, big brother big sister
- f. Luisa- can this be covered in the health curriculum?
- g. There was discussion the possibilities of this happening in the district
- h. Victoria asked if there is a specific age group of need for donations for HOPE for the holidays
 - i. Anita suggested the possibility of adopting a specific school and working with them to fulfill the needs

5. Upcoming Events

- Human Trafficking Workshop Presented by Opal Singleton. November 6, 2018.
 Rubidoux
- b. Luisa- Pathways to Higher Education- Parent Center in Jurupa Valley USD, Oct.29 community colleges and financial aid
 - i. Books con Amigos event did not happen because it rained but will be planned for a later time
- c. Robin-Red Ribbon Family Fun Festival flyers were provided
 - i. Sunday October 28, 2018 12pm-4pm
 - ii. Promenade Park 615 Richey St., Corona
 - iii. Please sign-up for a booth. Space is almost full
 - iv. Youth musical talent will be there
- d. Robin- Red Ribbon poster/writing contest- we need judges- flyers were provided
- e. Judging Nov. 1st at Corona city hall
- f. Judging Nov.2nd at Corona Norco USD
- g. Luisa- Assembly member can provide red ribbon materials to schools



- h. Judy- Dec. 15th Kids N Cops Holiday Magic 9am-2pm. Police Department collects toys and passes them out to families on a day filled with many activities. You can have a booth.
- i. Robin- UNITY meeting this Thursday. 11:30am-1pm at Corona City Hall. DPSS will be a speaker.
- j. RARCC- Self- defense for kids 4-12 years old. Last Saturday of each month. RSVP by the Thursday of that week. Flyers were provided.
- k. Tutoring has been successful with UNITED Way program.

6. Recent Events

- a. Judy- WKYC- 2 day conference for all 4th graders. 4,000 students total.
- b. Robin- Recent events- smokeless tobacco summit in Sacramento.
 - i. Michelle commented students were trained in advocacy. They attended a press conference and had lunch in a park in Sacramento. The focus was on learning about electronic cigarettes and the way they are marketed to youth. Electronic cigarettes are marketed to youth with colorful packaging and flavorings. The students learned about this information and how to create change. They seemed to enjoy it.

7. Successes/Challenges

a. Anita- Successes and challenges. Having a booth at red ribbon.

8. Public Comments

- a. Luisa- 5/9 bills had passed. 3 more passed. 8/9 bills have been signed by the governor. All public safety bills.
- b. There was discussion on special education resources.
- c. Big Brother Big Sister has grant with CNUSD to partner big sis with little sis. There are specific schools where participation is needed. Raney, Auburndale, CFIS, Citrus Hills, Chavez. In need of little sisters

9. Adjournment

a. 10:54 am

Meeting Commenced at 9:30 am Meeting Adjourned at 10:54 am

Next Meeting: November 27, 2018 9:30am-11:00am

Location: Corona Norco YMCA, 427 E. Grand Corona, CA 92879

Respectfully Submitted by: Michelle Castillo

-		
г		
- 1		
- 1		
- 1		
L		



Approved: November 27, 2018

Hope Collaborative – District 2 Child Abuse Prevention Council Meeting Minutes November 27th, 2018



Present:

Nicole Nevarez –HOPE
Destiny Marinez – HOPE
Adrienne Rubio – HOPE
Alanna Gonzalez – JUSD
Irene Tobias – RARCC
Deanne McCollum – DPSS
Mel Campbell – CNUSD Parent Center
Feledier Throwr – DPSS/CSD

Solly Dulaney – CNUSD/ U CAN STOP Carol Coyne – UNITY/CNphUSD Chanel Munoz – CNUSD/ U CAN STOP Jaime Madrigal – RHA Victoria Stephen – The Stephen Center Stephany Owens – DPSS Riverside Robin Jones – CNUSD/U CAN STOP

1. Welcome and Introduction:

a. Meeting was called to order at 9:32 am by Nicole Nevarez.

2. Review and Approve September Minutes

- a. <u>Victoria makes a motion to approve with corrections, Robin seconds All approved</u> with the following corrections:
 - i. 3c add District 2 Area
 - ii. 5g correct senate member to assembly member
 - iii. 6b i. correct "the" to "they" and market to "marketed"

3. Community Survey

a. Nicole asked all collaborative members to fill out survey regarding HOPE collaborative (per FSA).

4. Expenditure

- a. Funding request was submitted by Alanna.
 - i. Request form presented by Alanna Gonzalez (Jurupa Unified School District), series of workshops, "Protecting Our Youth" includes a series of speakers on various topics including, bullying, human trafficking, internet safety, and self-injury. Requesting \$40 for continental breakfast for 4 sessions, a total of \$160 for all sessions. Community members, parents, educators will be invited. Morning event, January would be next session
 - ii. Related to collaborative sexual, physical and emotional abuse.
 - iii. Victoria asked if this would be a sponsorship.
 - iv. Nicole clarified we have money to spend \$2,142 for sponsorship funding per expenditure report.
 - v. Carol, "How will HOPE be acknowledged if we approve?" "How will HOPE's name get out at the event?"

- vi. Alanna suggested HOPE brochures be presented at the event and the collaborative be thanked verbally afterwards, historically HOPE has supported this event.
- vii. Victoria does not remember District 2 supporting Carol seconded.
- viii. Robin suggested HOPE have a booth at the event.

ix. Robin motions to approve \$160 for continental breakfast for Jurupa Valley Unified workshop series – Seconded by Stephany Owens.

- b. Nicole suggested purchasing materials for the event and future events.
 - i. Robin suggested to table a purchase request due to Anita's absence, Carol seconded the motion.
 - ii. Carol asked about Mandarin outreach material.
 - iii. Nicole informed the collaborative this this would only be possible in large quantities.
 - iv. Carol asked where the material options could be viewed.
 - v. Nicole stated positive promotions.com, for imprint.com.
 - vi. Victoria suggested looking at childrenspartnership.org for pre-made, personalized material, where HOPE's logo could be copied onto.
 - vii. Robin suggested collaborative do research and bring any favored materials to next meeting for consideration.
 - viii. Victoria suggested making outreach materials and giveaways a topic for next meeting
 - ix. Victoria asked if any research has been conducted as to which materials are most popular for distribution.
 - x. Robin suggested bigger giveaway items (coin purse), Carol seconded that it was beneficial move and better marketing –Victoria seconded.
 - xi. Nicole suggested forimprint.com, for chip clips, hand sanitizer, bigger items, etc. She encouraged all collaborative members to come together for December to come up with expenses, because the year is almost over and the collaborative has not spent any money.
 - xii. Victoria suggested MonkeyJoeSpeak for outreach material.
 - xiii. Deanne suggested Nicole to bring inventory for next meeting to see what exactly needs to be ordered.
- c. Junie B Jones sponsorship update
 - i. Nicole reported board could not approve sponsorship because they did not see a correlation between goals of collaborative.
 - ii. Nicole suggested Victoria attend open board meeting for discussion.
- d. Victoria suggested an event HOPE may want to consider hosting, as opposed to sponsoring.
 - i. Watch The Glass Castle movie in 4 segments, with facilitated discussion in-between. Have a cross-sectional of community professionals and members (those who work with youth and students at risk, counselors, law enforcement, etc.) attend. 4 hour block of time with food.
 - ii. Irene asked how we would get community members there.
 - iii. Carol suggested poll within own agency as to who would be interested.
 - iv. Carol suggested coming next month with events HOPE would be interested.
 - v. Nicole suggested we watch the movie to get a better understanding of the event.
 - vi. Victoria suggested submitting proposal next meeting.

- vii. Deanne asked "How would community members be incorporated?"
- viii. Victoria answered it would be a good way to clarify child abuse from organizational perspective vs. community view.

5. HOPE Updates

a. Nicole shared HOPE for Holidays flyer detailing drop off locations.

6. Family Resource Center

- a. Nicole shared Family Resource Center Locations flyer.
- b. Victoria asked for Family Resource Centers for Corona-Norco District.

7. Upcoming Events

- a. December 14th CNUSD Parent Center A Night with Dad Under the Stars in Norco. Flyer available on parent center webpage
- b. CNUSD Parent Center-Parenting classes continuing, 24/7 dads class, parent project classes, loving solutions classes, parent project class, pre-k skills class (January), hope closet for homeless, etc.
- c. December 6th RARCC Open House, get to know the crisis center, open to the community. Irene will share flyer with Nicole please RSVP by Nov.30th
- d. December 2nd, Sunday- CNUSD Parent Center Craft Fair where students will be selling their own crafts. Mel will share flyer with Nicole.

8. Recent Events

a. Family Fun Festival had high attendance, very good day. Lots of fun students, and information materials distributed.

9. Success/Challenges

- a. Carol suggested sending goals for DPSS for reference for next meeting regarding about future events.
- b. Victoria suggested listing goals for collaborative and DPSS on the agenda.

10. Public Comments

- a. UNITY General Meeting on January 24^{th} at Corona City Hall at 11:30am. Everyone is invited to attend and share organization concerns.
- b. February 28th UNITY Awards Lunch-In to award youth and adults in Corona, Norco, and Eastvale benefiting the community. Robin will share nomination forms with Nicole to distribute amongst the collaborative.

11. Adjournment

a. 10:49 am

Meeting Commenced at 9:32 am Meeting Adjourned at 10:49 am

Next Meeting: December 18th, 2018 9:30am-11:00am

Location: Corona Norco YMCA, 427 E. Grand Corona, CA 92879

Respectfully Submitted by: Chanel Munoz

Approved: December 18,2018



Present:

Carol Coyne- CNUSD
Martha Ontes, CNUSD/UCANSTOP
Robin Jones, CNUSD/UCANSTOP
Anita Shirley, CNUSD
Solly Dulaney – CNUSD/UCANSTOP
Irene Tobias – RARCC

Michelle Castillo- CNUSD/UCANSTOP Chanel Munoz- CNUSD/UCANSTOP Francisco Ramirez-FRC/DPSS Nicole Nevarez – HOPE Twany Weir – CA Mentor Marisol Pilotin – IEHP

1. Welcome and Introduction:

a. Meeting was called to order at 9:35am by Anita Shirley.

2. Review and Approve November Minutes

a. Carol Coyne motions to approve minutes, Robin Jones seconds – All approved.

3. Expenditure

- a. Funding request form
 - i. Carol Coyne is requesting \$3,500 for Teen Talk Event
 - **a.** \$2,000 for speaker and \$1,500 for food
 - ii. Anita reviewed the request
 - **iii.** Carol Coyne mentioned Dee Hankins addresses the importance of accessing services students might need
 - **iv.** Anita spoke about each breakout session being offered to the students: Team building, mindfulness, social media safety, healthy relationships, above the influence (substance abuse prevention)
 - v. Event is first offered to foster care students and at risk youth
 - vi. Francisco asked if we were going to partner with Jurupa Unified
 - a. Anita mentioned students behavior at last year's conference was very disruptive. Staff that attended event with students were not helping with discipline and most of them were nowhere to be found to address these issues

vii. Robin Jones makes motion to approve \$3,500 for Teen Talk, Martha Ontes Seconds – All approved

- viii. Anita read an event idea from The Stephan Center
 - **a.** Screening the movie "The Glass Castle" for professionals to gain an understanding on child abuse and neglect and additional

4. HOPE Updates

- a. Children's Conference
 - i. HOPE Program Specialist mentioned it would be a half day



- ii. Are looking for speakers that would talk about their experiences
- iii. Let HOPE Program Specialist know if we would like to be part of the planning committee
- iv. Let HOPE Program Specialist know if we would like to sponsor a table
- v. HOPE is conducting Community surveys
- vi. Contract requirements have changed but budget has remained the same
- vii. Anita suggested changing the title of the survey so families don't get confused with other community centers

5. Upcoming Events

- a. February 28, 2019 UNITY Awards Luncheon
- b. If you would like to submit a nomination, please send it to Robin Jones
- c. Francisco- Holiday pictures with Santa Claus, snack bags and goodies, and non-profit will be donating toys
- d. Day of the Child April 2019, great turnout last year 177 children attended
 - i. Marisol thought it was a great event. Vendors had fun activities1:30pm-4pm
 - ii. Francisco is looking for agencies that provide rental assistance

6. Recent Events

- a. Elementary brought all of their foster youth students to an event at the main district office. They met Santa, ate lunch, and received a gift. About 40 elementary students. December 14, 2018
- b. Recent collaborative made a request to sponsor an event above the budget guidelines.
 - i. How will the success be measured
 - ii. Projected outcomes expected to be obtained

7. Successes/Challenges

a. None reported

8. Public Comments

a. Carol introduced the new clerk in her office, Martha Ontes

9. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned 10:20am

Meeting commenced at 9:35am Meeting adjourned at 10:20am

Next Meeting: January 22, 2018 9:30am-11:00am

Location: Corona Norco YMCA, 427 E. Grand Corona, CA 92879

Respectfully Submitted by: Michelle Castillo

Approved: January 22, 2019





Present:

Carol Coyne, UCANSTOP
Chanel Munoz, UCANSTOP
Robin Jones, UCANSTOP
Devin Hoff, CSUSB
Lisa Trujillo, RBY
Brandy Covarrubias, CSUSB
Solly Dulaney, UCANSTOP
Deanne McCollum, DPSS
JD Fuller, California Mentor

Michelle Castillo, UCANSTOP
Denise Olgin, Corona Norco United Way
Luisa Tassan, Assembly Member Cervantes
Hannah Capps, CSUSB
Ashley Crosson, CSUSB
Nancy Ramos, CSUSB
Mel Campbell, CNUSD Parent Center
Judy Flynn, Day of the Child
Nicole Nevarez, HOPE

1. Welcome and Introduction:

a. Meeting was called to order at 9:35am by Nicole.

2. Review and Approve December Minutes

Motion to approve minutes with corrections to title of members present. Michelle, Chanel, and Solly are with the UCANSTOP program.

3. Expenditure

Alanna Gonzales, JUSD

- **a.** Funding request form
 - i. Teen talk has yet to be approved. The board meeting will be next week.

4. HOPE Updates

- a. Children's Conference
 - i. Nicole- "A COMMUNITY CONVERSATION ABOUT CHILD ABUSE"
 - a. APRIL 26, 2018
 - b. \$200 for a table of 10
 - c. Collaboratives can no longer sponsor parents to attend conference

5. Upcoming Events

- a. Judy Flynn mentioned Corona the Day of the Child 2019 is beginning planning this week Thursday January 24, at 5pm. At the women's improvement club in corona.
 - i. Judy's provided her Cellphone # if anyone wanted to be involved or had any questions. 951-317-9039.
 - ii. They would love volunteers Saturday April 27, 2019 10am -2pm.
 - iii. Vendors are provided with one table, two chairs, table cloth and trash bag
 - iv. Volunteers will help vendors set-up. There will be entertainment and many community organizations.
 - v. Vendors cannot sell water or food.
 - vi. Day of the Child have been appreciative of the \$500 sponsorship.



- b. Nicole mentioned the collaborative has a lot of money left to spend and it needs to be spent by May. Encouraged to purchase outreach material.
- c. Luisa- human trafficking could be something HOPE sponsors.
 - i. She provided updates from Sabrina Cervantes office. Crime to solicit for purposes of human trafficking online.
 - ii. She provided a flyer with all upcoming events. One being Fishing in the City Saturday January 26, 2019 8-11am Rancho Jurupa Regional park, 4800 Crestmore road, Jurupa Valley
 - iii. In partnership with CNUSD and Ayuda international, there will be a Dental screening this Saturday January 26 from 8am-1pm at Auburndale Intermediate school. 1255 River Road Corona
 - iv. If you have any questions contact the office.
- d. Nicole- HOPE Resource Event February 13, 2019, 11am-3pm Rubidoux Community Center
- e. Carol- Dental Event on Saturday January 26, 2019 will conduct dental procedures like fillings, root canal, etc
- f. UNITY Awards Luncheon, Feb. 28, 2019 Circle City Center, recognizing youth and adults that have made a difference in the community
- g. Mel handed out Parent Center calendar and spoke about upcoming events
 - i. Step by step kids transitioning from middle school to high school
 - ii. 24/7 dad class, dads who are struggling to be better dads. 12 week class
 - iii. Bowling with Dad Sunday Feb 27 lanes in Riverside
- h. Carol- we are in need of volunteers Feb 14 and 15 9am-1:30 for the Teen talk event
- i. Judy- Voices of Hope, that participated in America's Got Talent will be coming to corona Thursday Feb 23rd at 7pm.
 - i. Raffle and additional entertainment for the entire family. Tickets available for purchase online
 - ii. \$25 VIP seating 50 seats available, primary fundraiser for Simple Acts of Care and Kindness that funds the World Kindness Youth Conference. All 4th grade students from CNUSD attend the conference where they learn about kindness. They have a keynote speaker and activities to help promote and reach about kindness.
- j. Alana Gonzales- the Jurupa School District facilitated an event concerning bullying, 15-20 parents were in attendance. There was discussions on the topic of bullying.

6. Recent Events

a. Nicole reminded everyone that HOPE facilitates a mandated reported training.



- b. Luisa- Cash for College, dates in February in Corona , FAFSA, California Dream Act Workshop
- 7. Successes/Challenges
 - a. None reported
- 8. Public Comments
 - a. None reported
- 9. Adjournment
 - a. Meeting adjourned 10:22am

Next Meeting: February 26, 2019 9:30am-11:00am

Location: Corona Norco United Way, 815 W. Sixth St. #200, Corona 91766

Respectfully submitted by: Michelle Castillo

Approved: February 26,2019



Present:

Nicole Nevarez, HOPE Lisa Trujillo, RBY
Mae Johnson, RUHS- Public Health JD Fuller, Cal Mentor

Alanna Gonzalez, JUSD Solly Dulaney, UCANSTOP

Denisse Olguin, CN UNITED WAY

David Santillan, Office of ASM Cervantes

Deanne McCullum, DPSS Alejandra Perez, Lehman Center Carol Coyne, CNUSD Michelle Castillo, UCANSTOP Robin Jones, UCANSTOP Chanel Munoz, UCANSTOP Irene Tubias, RARCC Judy Flynn, Day of the Child

1. Welcome and Introduction:

a. Meeting was called to order at 9:35am by HOPE Program Specialist.

2. Review and Approve January Minutes

a. Denise motioned to approve February minutes, Lisa seconds – all approved

3. Expenditure

- **a.** Funding request form- all requests need to be submitted no later than the April meeting
 - i. Teen talk Teen Talk Update- Nicole mentioned Teen Talk was not funded by HOPE this year. HOPE executive committee approved to sponsor Teen Talk with the condition that HOPE Collaborative present a power point on child abuse prevention. The Teen Talk committee declined to show this presentation, so the funds were not approved.
 - **ii.** Carol mentioned although HOPE thought a 20 minute presentation was brief, the Teen Talk committee did not agree.
 - **a.** There was allotted time for the keynote speaker, breakout sessions and lunch that there was no time for a 20 minute presentation.
 - **b.** In addition, the presentation was not appropriate for the age group and location. The content on the presentation included the words masturbation and penetration.
 - iii. Corona Norco United Way submitted a funding request form for a Children's Wellness Program that helps victims of domestic violence. People are referred from the Sherriff's department and the CNUW domestic violence program. The event has a curriculum that revolves around providing the youth safety tools. There will be speakers that cover topics such as internet safety, bullying, child abuse prevention, etc. The amount that is being is requested is \$1900. The funds will cover water, food, snacks, supplies, and giveaways. The classes will be stretched over 8 weeks. It will be once a week after school.



iv. Lisa motions to approve funds for the Children Wellness Program, Judy seconds – all approved.

- v. Judy emailed a funding proposal to Nicole for Day of the Child Event. This event has been taking place for 27 years.
 - a. The event targets children from preschool Kinder and 1st grade. The event draws thousands of people.
 - b. HOPE has been at the event for the past 2-3 years. It is resource fair for 60-70 resource booth, police fire, school district.
 - c. Requesting \$2,100. At no cost for attendees and vendors. Bouncers, pony rides, educational groups.
 - d. The funds will cover the cost of the ponies and bouncers. Saturday, April 27, 2019. www.Coronanorcodayofthechild.org to register a booth

vi. Carol makes motion to approve funds for Day of the Child, Robin Jones seconds - All approved.

4. HOPE Updates

- **a.** Children's Conference-\$30 a person
 - i. HOPE Program Specialist mentioned conference details
 - ii. Translation and child care provided. Riverside convention center
 - iii. Professional panel and experience with DPSS. April 4th until 2pm
 - iv. Ideal audience would be community members.
- **b.** HOPE Program Specialist stated the Chair- resigned. Anita Shirley has decided to resign as chair but Alicia from UNITED WAY is interested in the position. She has a concern regarding the commitment due to UNITED WAY being short staffed. Denisse mentioned Alicia would fully commit to being Chair. She also shared Alicia's experience.
- **c.** There was discussion on the proper protocol in voting in a new chair.
- d. JD made a motion was made to have Alicia as the new Chair, Lisa seconds
 -All approved.

5. Upcoming Events

- a. HOPE Program Specialist mentioned the Rubidoux resource event was rescheduled due to the weather. March 6th 12:30-4:30pm
- b. Gang Awareness with special guest, Deputy District Attorney Evelyn Essenwanger. She is an amazing person and presenter. Rubidoux community resource center 5473 Mission boulevard, Jurupa valley 92509
- c. Strategies 2.0 The Culturally Proficient Professional March 4, 2019 8am-4pm
- d. Trauma informed Care Tuesday May 7, 2019 8am-4pm. RivCo DPSS Administration 4060 County Circle Drive Dodge Room Riverside



- e. Facilitating Change Talk April 23, 2019. 8am-4pm. 4060 County Circle Drive Riverside
- f. Robin Jones- mentioned the Corona-Norco Community Free Health Screening 8am-2pm Saturday March 9, 2019 1150 W. 10th St Corona. Breakfast and Lunch provided for volunteers.
- g. JUSD- protecting our youth series- self injury prevention. The loma linda program educated parents on the differences between self-harm and suicide. March 13th will have a speaker on Human Trafficking with Million Kids organization
- h. Carol- Circle City Center, UNITY Awards Luncheon, this Thursday 11:30am-1pm. We honor adults and students in the community who have given back to make the community a better place.
- i. Sabrina Cervantes office- Appointments Workshop. Saturday March 23, 2019 10am. Renck Community Center at Hunt Park 4015 Jackson st. Riverside. There is a need for a representative for the Inland Empire.
- j. The Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program conducts Home Visits, presentations, educational materials and follow-up care. Please contact us if any of your families are in need of these services.
- k. Rape crisis center offers services for children in need of counseling services. Can meet them at parks, starbucks or anywhere convenient for the person receiving services.
- Carol- Teen Talk went well. We had a keynote speaker Dee Hankins that speaks
 about his experience in foster care. He also spoke about being resilient and its ok
 to ask for help. There were 4 breakout sessions: Internet safety, do not be a victim,
 the rape crisis center spoke about healthy relationships, Deputy Deanna Myers
 and Michelle Castillo presented on Substance abuse prevention, mindfulness, and
 a student led presentation. We served about 600 students
- m. Nicole- We do need to get the materials from Anita Shirley, and I will work on that. We also need to discuss the funds needed to be spent in materials. This needs to be decided today.
 - i. Deanne mentioned we can have the blue pinwheels for prevention.
 - ii. There was discussion on the different materials that could be purchased. There was discussion on the pros/cons on each materials.
 - iii. It was suggested to spend \$500 on educational materials
 - iv. Carol suggested the following topics: Safety topic, boundaries, safe touch, safe space, discipline, and positive talk for parents and kids, words of affirmation, internet safety, and stand up for children.



- v. Lisa suggested: Know the warning signs for child abuse, 5 rules to teach your child about body safety,
- vi. Michelle suggested ten tips for positive discipline
- n. JD fuller made motion to spend up to \$500 on educational materials, up to \$500 on light up balls, up to \$500 on refrigerator clips, and up to \$500 on sunglasses, Lisa seconds motion all approved.

6. Recent Events

a. None

7. Successes/Challenges

- **a.** Carol asked who would be attending the Day of the child event? That has been a challenge, having participation from collaborative members. Usually Anita and our office attend the events.
- **b.** HOPE Program Specialist stated that she and other HOPE staff attended Day of the Child last year and they will attend again this year. She will request to have the UNITED WAY booth and HOPE booth next to each other.
- **8.** David- mentioned AB477 would include seniors and the disabled during emergency plans.

9. Public Comments

a. None reported

10. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned 10:46am

Next Meeting: March 26, 2019 9:30am-11:00am

Location: Corona Norco United Way, 815 W. Sixth St. #200, Corona 92882

Respectfully submitted by: Michelle Castillo

Minutes approved: March 26,2019



Judy Flynn – Corona Day of the Child Denise S Olguin – CNUW Lisa Trujillo – RBY Julie Woodruff – Voices for Children Robin Jones – U CAN STOP Cherylyn Klemens – PP – RUHS BH Irene Tobias – RARCC

1. Welcome and Introduction

Maribel Anzures – HOPE Carol Coyne – CNUSD Deanne McCollum – DPSS JD Fuller – California Mentor Philip Molly – California Mentor Alysa Avila –Voices for Children

- - a. Meeting Commenced at 9:35 am

Luisa Tassan – Assembly Member Sabrina Cervantes Office

- 2. Review and Approve February Minutes
 - a. Alicia Motions to Approve February Minutes; Judy Flynn Seconds; All Approved
- 3. Expenditure
 - a. Funding Request form all requests need to be submitted no later than the April meeting
 - i. Carol Motions to approve \$125.00 value towards a gift basket to use as a giveaway item for the Day of The Child event; Robin Seconds; All Approved.
 - b. Material update
- 4. HOPE Updates
 - a. Children's Conference
 - b. Chair pending
 - c. April Campaign
 - d. Available resources Social media
- 5. Upcoming Events
 - a. Gang Awareness workshop will be held on May 17, 2019 at 1:00pm. The location will be at the Rubidoux Community Resource Center 5473 Mission Boulevard, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509.
 - b. Sabrina Cervantes will be participating in a Citizen Workshop in May, date is pending. On June 29, 2019 they are participating with Magnolia Community Health Center in a backpack giveaway.
 - c. Autism Awareness Festival on March 30, 2019 from 11:00 am to 3:00 pm at 9166 Anaheim Place Rancho Cucamonga, CA.
 - d. 27th Annual Day of The Child event on April 27, 2019 from 10:00am to 2:00pm at Corona City Park 930 E 6th St. Judy mentioned the Day of the Child coming up on April 27th. They



- will have entertainment on stage and many activities for the children. United Way has been a sponsor for over 20 years, as well as the HOPE Collaborative.
- e. U.N.I.T.Y. meeting on March 28, 2019 from 11:30am to 1:00pm at (Corona City Hall) 400 S. Vicentia Avenue, Multi-Purpose Room.
- f. Carol mentioned this Thursday 3/28/19 at Corona City Hall U.N.I.T.Y. meeting is going to have a presentation on lead poisoning and resilience from 11:30am to 1:00pm in the multipurpose room
- g. Robin shared Healthy Stores for a Healthy Community Campaign which focuses on sharing healthy options to the community in order to have these options available at their local stores. Lunch is included. This is a 2 day youth volunteer opportunity that will take place on April 1, 2019 from 9:00am to 3:00pm for training day at 2820 Clark Ave., Norco Learning Center "South". April 2nd is when the youth will be chaperoned filling out a survey and this is happening all across the state in every city in our County improving the health of the state. The location for the second date is at 2820 Clark Ave., Norco, Bldg. "E".
- h. Run a training in April in riverside about 15 people signed up to become casa volunteers and graduation in May. Julie (voices for children)
- i. Alicia from United Way is having a neighborhood beautification. They focus on painting and planting plants where youth are involved so that they can network with agencies. Kaiser will be coming in for them to bond/network while restoring the parks from 9:00am to 2:00 pm this Thursday the 28th. This month will take place at River Road park, the following Thursday city park. Every last Thursday of the month. Website will be updated. Everyone needs to have a waiver to sign. Wells Fargo and Lowes.

6. Recent Events

- a. Luisa Tassan mentioned an appointment workshop this weekend, it is not too late to sign up.
 Trying to get more people from the area. If interested people can still go on the speaker's website and sign up to be on California Board of Commission to help shape California.
- b. Carol mentioned on March 14, there was a townhall meeting held in order to promote alcohol reduction. Sponsored by United Norconians for life after alcohol and drugs. Over all it was very well attended with over 200 students present.
- c. Denise mentioned, Women's empowerment where they served 20 women. Donations from Wells Fargo were given to victims of domestic violence and success stories were shared from women who were victims of domestic violence. Massages and makeup were done for them,



along with dancing. They were very joyful and grateful for this event held for them. SAT program was started for youth where they pay tutors to prepare students for the SAT test. They have to be part of the CNUSD and be from 9th to 11th grade. This is held on Sunday's from 11:00am to 3:00pm. This Sunday was orientation for the students as it is a mentorship program.

7. Successes/Challenges

- a. Lisa mentioned getting everyone together and getting the word out about the Collaborative is a challenge.
- b. Judy mentioned a success is seeing how the Collaborative has had a good turnout, people now are collaborating and unifying.
- c. Challenges- Carol mentioned it is hard to get people to sign up to man the booth in order to participate at outreach events. More participation is needed for outside events.
- d. Judy mentioned the collaborative somehow has to expand on having more events in order to be able to utilize the funds appropriately. Maybe adding more events to our organizations, Judy is aware everyone is busy but if the collaborative gets the word out, they can all give everyone some information.
- e. Challenge- Carol mentioned identifying LGBT as the target population, somehow have not been able to assist them as they would like. How to support LGBT to prevent child abuse.
- f. Challenge- JD mentioned collaborative needs more parent participation in order to educate them about the chances and bring awareness.
- g. Challenge- Luisa Tassan mentioned one thing in the school is the ratio to school counselors to the students, based on observations that she has seen. One challenge is advocating with school board to hire more counselors.
 - i. State wide ratio is 1 to 1,000
 - ii. school counselors can help since they work with Parents
- h. Challenge- Alicia mentioned bringing in more organizations into the Collaborative

8. Public comments

- a. JD recommended HOPE should back up the next event for Day of the Woman held at United Way.
- b. Cherylyn mentioned the importance of mental health and free trainings on everyone over the age of 18.



- c. Irene mentioned- Leaving Neverland documentary it's about the Michael Jackson its powerful and graphic it is on HBO you must pay to watch, it is 4 hours long. There is also an interview of what each of them was going through during the process.
- d. Abducted in Plain Site, JD fuller recommended this documentary. In terms of how vulnerable the children were.
- e. Judy would like to invite HOPE or United Way to be recognized as major sponsors letting them know what the community does. They nominate children with disabilities as prince and princess to go up and be crowned, they are nominated as royalty all day at this event.
- f. Luisa mentioned, Mary Ann Sherman was awarded Woman of the Year Award.
- g. Luisa mentions the Latino Scholarship goes live on CLLC.org. Deadline is June 1st.
 - i. It is part of the DPSS and they write grants to the state to help families and housing and they were both at the board youth meeting, this took place at Safehouse they are looking for youth to be on the board from ages 18-24 who have previous experience on homelessness. They only have one person in Jurupa valley. If interested they can contact Luisa.
 - a. There is a big grant coming down a Seventy-five-million-dollar grant in Riverside County. Tania Turnor with the housing authority is the lead on this. The housing program for youth, will assist with beds and services for homeless youth.

9. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned at 10:40am

Next meeting: April 23, 2019

Location: Corona Norco United Way, 815 W. Sixth st # 200, Corona 92882

Respectfully submitted by: Maribel Anzures

Approved: April 23, 2019



Sabreen White – RUHS Medical Center Robin Jones – U CAN STOP

Cherylyn White – RUHS – PSTP Rhonda Leafstone - #BLUERIBBONSFORNOAH

Chanel Munoz – U CAN STOP

Carol Coyne – CNUSD

Irene Tobias – RARCC

Francisco Ramirez – DPSS

Jennifer Saldan - DPSS

Lisa Trujillo - RBY

Carol Coyne - CNUSD

Emmanuel Olguin – CNUW

Michelle Castillo – U CAN STOP Judy Flynn – Day of the Child Committee

Nicole Nevarez – HOPE David Santillan – Assembly Member Sabrina Cervantes office

1. Welcome and Introductions

9:36am

2. Review and Approve March Minutes

a. Cherylyn motions to approve March minutes, Irene seconds- all approved

- 3. Expenditure
 - a. Chanel presented a funding request form for \$2,291.65. The event is called From Darkness to Light. The event will be open to all LGBTQ youth. The event will be for 30 attendees.
 - b. Rhonda presented a funding request form for The Rock Painting for Noah event will occur at Spyglass Park. She is requesting \$500 to buy supplies for the event. She wants to bring Child Abuse Awareness and Education to the community.
 - c. A brief explanation about Noah was given.
 - d. HOPE Program Specialist offered to volunteer her time and look for donations.
 - e. Carol suggested donating \$250 to Ribbons for Noah instead, because per her report historically that is what was donated for events that have only been presented for the first time, for example she mentioned Day of the Child at the Rubidoux FRC.
 - f. HOPE Program Specialist mentioned that if they approve the \$500 for Ribbons for Noah, the money would only be spent if there aren't enough donations. The funds that are left over can go to From Darkness to Light.
 - g. Carol mentioned that conservative people are more willing to donate to something like Ribbons for Noah than an LGBTQ event. It will be easier for Carol to fundraise for Ribbins for Noah then the LGBTQ event. The Collaborative asked Carol if they have any wiggle room in their budget.
 - h. The Collaborative suggested if they've reached out to the TAY to help with the event or if they are seeking funding elsewhere.
 - i. Carol stated that they have not reached out to anyone.
 - j. HOPE Program Specialist shared that if this request gets approved, it would require being presented to the Board as it is over 25% of the total budget, and suggested Chanel attend the Board meeting so she can answer questions that the Board may have about the event.
 - k. Judy shared that businesses are always willing to make donations to events.
 - 1. Carol and Robin shared that Corona Norco Day of the Child would be a good place for Ribbons for Noah to share their event.
 - m. Carol asked if the rule is that people need to attend meetings to request funds. The collaborative did mention that the Noah's incident did just happen
 - n. HOPE Program Specialist asked the parties making funding requests to step out so that the members can discuss and vote comfortably, Rhonda from Ribbons for Noah stepped out, and Carol from CNUSD objected.

- Judy motioned to approve the full amount for From Darkness to Light, Carol wanted to second, HOPE
 Program Specialist explained that because she is an organizer she cannot approve. It is a conflict of
 interest.
- p. Judy shared that the collaborative should get donations for Ribbons for Noah.
- q. HOPE Program Specialist shared that collaborative members already have a large workload and that it is a lot to ask collaborative members to seek donations.
- r. Irene shared that as an LGBTQ youth she feels that the speaker will not be relatable; she doesn't feel comfortable with paying \$1,500 for a speaker. She suggested they find a different speaker and perhaps someone younger. She does not think that she should pay that much for a speaker that you cannot google or find on YouTube. She also suggested that the Collaborative pay for books and food, but they would need to find a different speaker. She suggested getting someone from the University that is more relatable to the youth.
- s. Carol stated that this is the speaker that the youth requested
- t. Lisa does not agree with Judy's motion.
- u. Judy stated that because Carol is part of the committee that she can vote.
- v. Judy motioned to fund from Darkness to Light for the full amount requested amount and give the rest to Ribbons for Noah, Robin seconds motion was declined by majority collaborative vote.
- w. Lisa shared the speaker is too expensive and she agrees with Irene. Irene and Lisa do not know who Ami Davis is.
- x. Robin asked for guidelines regarding how much can be spent for a speaker.

y. Lisa motioned to approve \$500 for Ribbons for Noah, Irene Seconds – majority ruled yes

Meeting adjourned at 1:23pm Next meeting: May 28, 2019

Location: Corona Norco United Way, 815 W. Sixth st #200, Corona

Respectfully submitted by: Nicole Nevarez

Approved: May 28, 2019



Rachel Douglas, RUHS-BH Cherylyn Klemens, RUHS-BH Emmanuel Olguin, CNUW Andrew DeLeon, MFI Robin Jones, U Can STOP, CNUSD Carol Coyne, U CAN STOP, CNUSD Sabreen White, RUHS Medical Center Dariana Ortiz, FSA Michelle Castillo, U CAN STOP, CNUSD Chanel Munoz, U CAN STOP, CNUSD Jennifer Saldan, DPSS Rhonda Leafstone, Blue Ribbons for Noah Lucy Burnett, Blue Ribbons for Noah Irene Tobias, RARCC Shannon Gonzalez, FSA John E., Private Citizen

- J. Denise Fuller, California Mentor
 - 1. Welcome and introduction
 - a. Meeting called to order at 9:38 am
 - 2. Review and approve April minutes
 - a. Carol and Robin brought up three changes: section t on second page, change "...that they want" to "...what the youth requested;" section g, first page, change "...it will be easier for Rhonda to get donations than her" to "...It would be easier for Carol to fundraise for Ribbons for Noah then for LGBTQ event;' and lastly, section n on first page, change "Carol stated that people need to be a part of the collaborative to request funds..." to "Carol asked if the rule is that people need to attend meetings to request funds."

b. Cherylyn moves to approve minutes with noted changes, Andrew De Leon Seconds, all approved

- 3. Expenditures report
 - a. HOPE Director reviewed remaining budget ofand shared feedback regarding Executive Committee meeting discussion on LGBTQ event request in the amount of \$2,500. Executive committee did not approve request but suggested it was brought back to the collaborative for further discussion if necessary.
 - i. U CAN STOP representatives brought back the request but lowered the amount to \$1,500.
 - ii. Discussion was held, questions were brought up regarding: location, age range, cost of the speaker, content of conference, parameters regarding allowable cost for speakers, date, and capacity of venue.
 - iii. Explanation on funding parameters and when requests have to be presented to the Board and/or Executive Committee for further approval was shared
 - iv. Venue capacity is 75-100,
 - Collaborative members expressed feedback that conference can benefit others, and voiced the idea of expanding to more than the proposed 30 youth.
 - v. Andrew made motion to approve event and cost with expansion of more than 30 people, up to 75 people, Cherylyn seconds the motion, discussion was held



that collaborative members would like flyers as soon as possible to share event, all were in favor, motion approved.

4. HOPE updates

- a. HOPE Director shared program updates
 - i. Social media- HOPE assists with promotion of services and programs
 - ii. April campaign- was successful, 8 events attended, 258 pledges collected, HOPE Conference, flag memorial, and social media posts
 - iii. Regional Collaborative Appreciation luncheon- Fri. June 7th
 - iv. Mandated reporter training- available upon request, free
 - v. Community assessment: Director explained reason for assessment, collaborative members took 5 minutes to complete
 - vi. Blue Ribbons for Noah- 250 rocks were painted
 - Positive feedback from collaborative members who attended; great family event, resources were provided; Clinicians were present for support; United Way send volunteers
 - 2. Living Tree dedication pending, no further details at this time
 - vii. Corona Norco Day of the Child- good attendance and outreach materials were passed out, lots of activities and resources

5. District 2 officers

- a. Chair-Alicia Diaz pending Board approval in June 2019
- b. Secretary- No interested collaborative members at this time; HOPE Director briefly described role and responsibilities

6. Upcoming events

- a. Health Fair on Sunday at St. Edwards catholic church in corona 8:00-4:00pm
- b. June 29th- backpack event, Magnolia Community Health- flyer has been distributed
- c. Latino Caucus Foundation Scholarship- Cllca.org
 - i. Provides scholarships for HS seniors but also for college students.
- d. July 26, Dive In movie at 6:30pm, MFI Recovery Center (flyer provided) Provides scholarships for HS seniors but also for college students
- e. California Mentor is now in Hemet
- f. Rubidoux FRC- 8 week public speaking toast masters class starting up, free, orientation is June 3rd
- g. Date with Dad event June 8th, co-parenting class will be available
- h. TODEC- services for immigration community; at Rubidoux FRC
- i. Post-partum support group on Tuesdays, can also refer to other locations
- j. IEHP asthma class- June 7th
- k. Brochure available with free food and clothing services: target D2 area
- I. FRC now has a monthly calendar
- m. Corona Norco USD- Amy will be talking to counselors regarding supporting LGBTQ youth, today May 28, 2019



- 7. Recent Events
 - a. May Mental Health- 4th year; HOPE attended, bicycle giveaway; 250 or more individuals
 - b. Temecula and Hemet also had a May Mental Health event
- 8. Successes/challenges- none mentioned at this time
- 9. Public Comments
 - a. Assembly member has been attending continuum of care committees; focuses on housing affordability and health issues; youth development grant was submitted, and funding will be provided for homeless youth; \$75,000 that may be going out- decision pending to come out in August
 - b. AB 135 Human trafficking Bill- will make it a felony to solicit a minor over the internet
 - c. AB164- Bill that would make it a crime to possess, or sell a gun by an individual that is prohibited from doing so. Bill passed and now sent up to Senate
 - d. HOPE Director shared that collaborative has \$300 available for remaining month of the year and provided suggestions on the available way to utilize the funds.
 - i. Discussion was held
 - <u>ii.</u> JD makes motion to purchase supplies for Fill a Backpack Project specifically for D2 youth, Andrew seconds motion, no discussion, all in favor, motion approved

10. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 10:58am

Next Meeting: June 25, 2019 9:30am-11:00am

Location: Corona Norco United way, 815 W. Sixth St. #200, Corona CA 92882

Minutes submitted by Dariana Ortiz

Approved: June 25,2019



HOPE Collaborative District 2 June 24, 2019

Minutes

Present: Sabreen White, Rachel Douglas, Jennifer Saldan, Emmanuel Olguin, Victoria Stephens, S. Owens, Judy Flynn, Carol Coyne, Robin Jones, Luisa Tassan

HOPE Staff: Nicole Nevarez

1. Welcome and Introduction:

a. Meeting commenced at 9: 32am

2. Review and Approve May Minutes

a. Robin motioned to approve May minutes, Victoria seconds – all approved

- b. Pending changes changed from Carol to Robin brought up one change: section t on second page
- c. Section 6a. event started at 8:00am

3. Expenditure Report

- a. There was an explanation about the events that were on the expenditure.
- b. Collaborative would like to know where the remainder of the funds go

4. HOPE Updates

- a. Social media available resources
 - i. HOPE Interim Program Supervisor asked the collaborative to continue sharing flyers
- b. HOPE Regional Collaborative Appreciation Luncheon
 - i. Collaborative members appreciated the luncheon, it was fun.
- c. Outcomes- Corona Norco Day of the Child
 - i. An update was given.
 - a. The event is coordinated by volunteers, the cost is \$10,000/ year for the event. They pay for entertainment, tables, chairs, fees, ponies, etc. They are looking to change the venue for next year. Next year the event will be April 18th. The outcomes are difficult to measure.
- d. Outcomes From Darkness to Light
 - i. An update was given
 - a. The event had resources tables. Assembly Member Sabrina Cervantes attended. There were 40 people in attendance. 6 people attended a separate presentation at CNUSD the day before. The youth in attendance gave good feedback. Ami Davis was able to relate to the children. She taught them how to navigate difficult situations.
- e. Area of focus FY 19-20
 - i. There was a discussion about the Area of Focus for the next fiscal year.
 - ii. There is a need for maternal mental health and reproductive psychiatry. It was suggested as an area of focus.
 - iii. Collaborative discussed having more than one focus.

5. District 2 Officers

- a. Chair position vacant
- b. Secretary vacant

6. Upcoming Events

- a. School is Cool at Magnolia Community Health Center on June 29th
- b. CNUW backpack drive 7/25-26, the recipients are selected students.



HOPE Collaborative District 2 June 24, 2019

Minutes

c. 7/22 10am maternal mental health meeting, Wylie Center

7. Recent Events

- a. Stephens Center hosted their live performance, the performance is for foster youth, promotes literacy, children receive books. They look for sponsors to cover the costs.
- b. Health Fair, St. Edwards Catholic Church, RUHS mobile clinic saw 144 patients, RUHS BH also provided mental health services.

8. Successes/Challenges

- a. Challenge The budget will be stretched with all the great ideas that are being discussed
- b. There was a discussion about the difference between co-host and sponsorships

9. Public comments

a. There was a discussion about bills that are going to the senate.

10. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned at 10:59am

August 2019 Collaborative District 2 meeting will be held on:

Date: July 23, 2019

Location: Corona Norco United Way

815 W Sixth St. #200, Corona, CA 92882

Time: 9:30am-11:00am

Respectfully submitted by: Nicole Nevarez

Approved: July 23, 2019